

JOHANNES GUTENBERG-UNIVERSITÄT
IN MAINZ

Institut für Angewandte Mathematik

Prof. Dr. F. L. Bauer

Prof. Dr. K. Samelson

MAINZ, 22. Januar 1960
SAARSTRASSE 21
TEL. 24971-76, APP. 327

Herrn

Peter N a u r

Regnecentralen

2 Gl. Carlsbergvej

Copenhagen - Valby

Dänemark

Dear Peter,

Klaus and I agree fully with print 1a - 1d of your proposal. We do not like point 2, but we cannot think of a better solution without changing too much else. Any case we hope that the report will have no delay. As to Rutishausers proposal we would agree to a reintroduction of the specification point in procedure headings, possibly in a reduced form.

Best regards.

Yours sincerely,

Lik

Klaus